
From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:41 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Briefing - Draft 9-30-2015.dotx
Attachments: Flint Briefing - Draft 9-30-2015.dotx.docx

Here are my suggested edits. I really liked the last section where I inserted several key bullet points from the NDWAC WG report that reiterate why this issue is not just a Flint issue, but if you think that adding that material will detract from the briefing by adding too much length, we can find other vehicles for that message.

I hope to contact Kris Donaldson today and get the last few lead service line counts from SE MI and finish that document.

Richard